
This agenda is also available via the Internet at www.ci.sisters.or.us. The meeting location is accessible to persons with 
disabilities. Requests for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other disability accommodations should be made at least 
48 hours before the meeting by contacting Kerry Prosser, City Recorder at kprosser@ci.sisters.or.us   Pursuant to ORS 192.640, 
this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered at the above referenced meeting; however, the 
agenda does not limit the ability of the Council to consider or discuss additional subjects.  This meeting is subject to cancellation 
without notice. 

 PUBLIC WORKS ADVISORY BOARD Agenda 
         520 E. Cascade Avenue - PO Box 39 - Sisters, Or 97759 | ph.: (541) 549-6022 | www.ci.sisters.or.us 

Tuesday, February 13, 2024 – 4:30 P.M. 

The Public Works Advisory Board is accessible to the public in person in the City Council 
Chambers at 520 E. Cascade Avenue, Sisters, OR 97759 and via the following Zoom link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83196261775?pwd=K0tqaWhTQXpFNGl6SnZObHdVakM5Zz09 

Passcode: 353884 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. January 9, 2024 – Regular Meeting

3. VISITOR COMMUNICATION – If speaking in-person, please use the Visitor Communication 
Sign-In form at the meeting. Written communication can be submitted for the record to 
jdumanch@ci.sisters.or.us. Written communication and requests to speak via Zoom must be 
received by 1:00 PM on the day of the meeting.

4. BOARD BUSINESS

a. East Portal 30% Design review.

b. Barclay Drive design, Larch to Locust phase.

5. OTHER BUSINESS – Miscellaneous issues or for the Board’s information.

6. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

7. ADJOURN

NOTE:       A “substantial issue” not listed on a published agenda cannot be considered.  

http://www.ci.sisters.or.us/
mailto:kprosser@ci.sisters.or.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83196261775?pwd=K0tqaWhTQXpFNGl6SnZObHdVakM5Zz09


Page 1 of 7 
 

Public Works Advisory Board (PWAB) 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, January 9, 2024 

DRAFT 
Board Members Present: 
Bill Kelly, Chair 
John Herman, Vice Chair 
Rachel Ruppel 
Dane Zehrung 
Lori Faha 
 
City Council Representative Present: 
Andrea Blum, Council President 
 
Staff: 
Jackson Dumanch, Public Works Project Coordinator 
Erik Huffman, City Engineer, BECON Civil Engineering & Land Surveying 
 
Absent: 
Paul Bertagna, Public Works Director 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL  
Chair Kelly called to order the Public Works Advisory Board meeting at approximately 4:35 PM 
and staff confirmed a quorum was present. 
 

2. NEW BOARD MEMBER INTRODUCTION 
Current members of the Board introduced themselves before Borad Member Faha introduced 
themself and described their extensive background in civil engineering. Chair Kelly then asked 
Council President Blum to introduce themself.  
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
a. September 12, 2023 

Chair Kelly directed the Board to the September 12, 2023 regular meeting minutes and asked if 
there were any corrections or a motion to approve. Board Member Ruppel made a motion to 
approve the minutes, Board Member Zehrung seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 

b. December 12, 2023 
Chair Kelly directed the Board to the December 12, 2023 regular meeting minutes and asked if 
there were any corrections or a motion to approve. Board Member Ruppel made a motion to 
approve the minutes, Board Member Zehrung seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 

4. Visitor Communication 



Page 2 of 7 
 

Chair Kelly asked if there was any visitor communication, Project Coordinator Dumanch 
informed the Board that there was one individual wishing to address the Board. David 
Purviance of 450 N Trinity Way addressed the Board regarding the McKinney Butte Rd Safety 
Improvements. Purviance informed the Board that they have been in communication with City 
staff and Deschutes County Sheriff’s Office staff regarding safety concerns in the corridor, 
adding they believed the corridor to be one of the most dangerous roads for pedestrians. 
Purviance stated they were prepared to advocate for safety improvements prior to reading the 
material included in the meeting packet. Purviance stated they and others have observed 
conflicts between pedestrians and drivers in the corridor. Purviance showed a drawing they had 
prepared to help describe their safety concerns, specifically recommending mid-block 
pedestrian crossings, adding that the plans showed this but had questions about the location of 
the crossing. Kelly asked that Purviance stay for the meeting presentation where more details 
would be shared. Kelly asked Purviance about the diagram they composed and where the entry 
to the schools was, Purviance answered that there is an open sports field there. Purviance 
stated they had a second question, prefacing with compliments to the plan but was curious 
about crossing lights at crosswalks and if there was funding for the project. Kelly stated that 
Director Bertagna would know but asked Council President Blum considering Bertagna’s 
absence. Blum stated that they were not aware of any specific funding in the budget as the 
project is so recent but doubts that finding funding will be an issue. Purviance addressed Blum 
stressing the importance of children’s safety in the corridor and suggested it be a priority over 
other road maintenance projects. 
 
Chair Kelly asked staff if there was any more visitor communication, Dumanch stated there was 
none. 
 

5. Board Business 
a. McKinney Butte Rd Safety Improvements preliminary plans review 

Chair Kelly called on City Engineer Huffman to introduce themself and the project. Huffman 
provided a brief overview of their role as the City Engineer and then began their presentation. 
 
Huffman began on the western-most crosswalk in the plan near the intersection of the high 
school/Sisters Park and Recreation District and elementary school accesses. Huffman stated 
that the raised crossings seen in the plans are not commonly used so as they can interfere with 
emergency vehicles, referring to the crossings as “speed tables” which would raise the 
crosswalk by 4 inches and described the dimensions of the proposed speed tables. Huffman 
stated that the proposed crossings are further away from the intersection than the existing 
ones so as to not interfere with the turning of vehicles into and out of the nearby driveways. 
Huffman noted that signage is included in the current plans, but no form of flashing signage had 
been considered yet. Board Member Faha asked for confirmation that the existing crosswalk 
would be eliminated, Huffman confirmed that to be correct. Faha then asked if the old 
crosswalks would need signage informing pedestrians to use the new crosswalk. Huffman 
proposed possibly shifting the new crosswalk closer to the intersection but emphasized finding 
a compromise between pedestrians and vehicles. Kelly asked if the path on the school property 
could be realigned with the new crosswalk. Huffman agreed that this could help better direct 



Page 3 of 7 
 

pedestrians to the new crossing point. Board Member Ruppel stated that children may walk 
directly to the new crossing point regardless of moving the path but had no opinion on shifting 
the crossing closer to the intersection believing the proposed location to be safer. Faha 
emphasized the removal of any indication of a former crosswalk to discourage crossing outside 
of the designated area. Faha asked for confirmation if RRFBs (rectangular rapid flashing 
beacons) were being considered. Huffman confirmed that RRFBs have not been included in the 
plans but did not deny the possibility of them being added. Faha stated each RRFB could cost 
around $50,000.00 but could create confusion and frustration in drivers. Huffman agreed, 
adding that drivers could become desensitized to the RRFBs if overused or not used in the 
proper setting. Kelly asked what the speed limit was on McKinney Butte Rd, Project Coordinator 
Dumanch confirmed 25mph with speed reductions to 20mph during school start, lunch and 
end. Faha asked about reducing the whole corridor to 20mph. Kelly stated that the speed tables 
may help to slow drivers down. Huffman noted that the speed tables would need to be 
reviewed by the fire district to ensure they had no concerns. Ruppel asked if the schools would 
still have individuals acting as crossing guards/flaggers at the new location, adding that this 
would help formalize the crossing and manage crowds. Huffman did not ask the schools about 
that but believed they would continue the practice.  
 
Huffman then described the next crossing near the staff entrances of the high school and future 
elementary school immediately noting that there was no formal walkway to the southern point 
of the existing crossing. Faha asked for confirmation of Huffman’s previous statement, Huffman 
confirmed. Faha asked if the ramps would be ADA compliant. Huffman confirmed they would, 
but the ramps would have to rise up to meet the new crossing, Faha noted this may create 
stormwater and drainage concerns. Kelly asked what the distance was between this crossing 
and the one viewed previously. Huffman estimated 250 feet. Kelly asked if the configuration 
would be the same, Huffman confirmed it would. 
 
Huffman then described the next crossing moving eastward through the corridor, being a mid-
block crossing connecting north-south oriented paths on either side of the corridor. Huffman 
stated this connected the western-most path to the north, but corrected themself stating that 
it was the eastern-most path it connected with. Ruppel stated the current propped crossing 
was preferred as it connected to an existing path on the south side of the corridor. Ruppel 
asked if there were crossings at the Reed St intersection. Huffman stated that there are none 
there. Faha asked for the justification for the location of the proposed mid-block crossing. 
Huffman stated it was a suggestion from the school district. Faha stated that every intersection 
is technically a pedestrian crossing. Huffman stated that the aim was to encourage use of 
improved crossings and discourage use of unmarked crossings. Kelly suggested signage stating 
when a crosswalk was closed or directing pedestrians to marked crossings. Huffman concluded 
by stating that those were the only 3 speed tables being proposed. And proceeded with their 
presentation. 
 
Huffman directed the Board to the next slide and proposed crossing involving removing a mid-
block crossing and adding a non-raised crossing on the west side of the Freemont/McKinney 



Page 4 of 7 
 

Butte intersection adding that this location is outside of the school zone and therefore would 
not be a speed table.  
 
Huffman described the next slide showing a proposed crossing at the East side of the 
Trinity/McKinney Butte intersection. Huffman stated that there is an existing sidewalk only on 
the east side of Trinity to the south and therefore the proposed crossing is shown on the east 
side of the intersection. Faha suggested checking if this work may trigger having to replace 
other ADA ramps at the intersection. 
 
Huffman described the next slide showing an improved crossing on the west side of the Brooks 
Camp/McKinney Butte intersection. Huffman stated that the private property in the northwest 
corner extends into the pavement of the existing roadway. Huffman stated that the property is 
owned by Village Meadows Homeowners Association which they believed to be dissolved and 
not currently in existence, adding that some work will need to be done to get the right to 
improve within the property to make a functional curb ramp and crossing there. Kelly asked if 
there was sidewalk on the East side of Brooks Camp. Huffman confirmed there was not adding 
that the City has applied for grant funding to install paths there but was not chosen to be 
funded.  
 
Huffman proceeded to the last crossing in the plans on the southwest side of the 
Arrowleaf/McKinney Butte intersection. Kelly noted there is no existing crosswalk at the 
intersection crossing McKinney Butte. Ruppel asked if this was related to a barrier removal 
request. Huffman stated it was not but added that they have observed pedestrians attempting 
to cross there. Council President Blum stated that the intersection is difficult for cars. Faha 
stated a RRFB may be well suited for this crossing. Blum added that they have suggested in the 
past that Arrowleaf and the driveway be made right-in, right-out but that was meant with 
public opposition. Kelly asked if the crossing at the roundabout was ODOT or City, Huffman 
stated that they believed it was still ODOT and had not been turned over to the City. Kelly 
stated that the crossings at the roundabout needed to be repainted. 
 
Kelly asked what the next step was. Huffman stated that the design will continue while 
considering Board comments in preparation for bidding. Kelly asked for a rough cost estimate, 
Huffman stated they had not composed a cost estimate yet but estimated each raised crossing 
to be upwards of $20,000.00 with an extra $5,000.00 per ADA ramp. Huffman stated that 
thermoplastic markings were expensive. Blum asked how long thermoplastic markings were 
meant to last, Huffman stated likely at least 10 years, but depended on the level of traffic. Faha 
asked if the tables were suitable for plowing roads. Dumanch added that moving the raised 
crossing further from intersections allows plows to cross them more head-on. Faha asked if the 
proposed crossing at Brooks Camp was included in the project, Huffman confirmed. Faha asked 
if that crossing should maybe part of a phased approach. Huffman stated legal advice would be 
needed on how to proceed with the property in the northwest. Ruppel stated they liked the 3 
raised crossings because they are in locations pedestrians use. 
 
Kelly thanked Huffman for attending and presenting the preliminary plans. 



Page 5 of 7 
 

 
6. Other Business 

Chair Kelly asked for any other business to discuss. Dumanch noted that Vice Chair Herman and 
Board Member Zehrung, who were attending virtually, had left the meeting. 
 

7. Board Member Comments 
Chair Kelly asked for further comments from the Board. Council President Blum assured the 
Board that Director Bertagna is aware of challenges that may arise and will plan accordingly as 
the project progresses. 
 

8. Adjourn 
Chair Kelly adjourned the meeting at 5:26 PM. 



S

P

S

S
S

EVEVEVEVEVEV

C
C

C
C

C

26'

8'

24'

13'
11'

20'

10'

10'

31
90

31
90

31
90

3190

3190

3190

31
89

318
9

318
9

3189

31
88

318
8

3188 3188

31
87

318
7

318
7

3187

31
86

31
86

31
86

31
86

3186

31
85

3185

31
85

3185

31
91

31
91

31
91

3191

31
91

3191

3191

3191

3191

3191
3191

3192

3192

31
92

3192

3192

3192

3192

31
92

3192

3192

3192

3193
3193

3193

3193

31
86

318
7

318
8

318
9

3190

3191

3192 3193 3194 3194

3195

31
94

3194

3192

31923191319
0

3189

3190

31
84

31
83

3186

31
86

31
86

31
86

31
86

31
86

31
85

3185

31
85

3185

3185

3185

31
85

3186

3186

3187

31
87

31
84 318

3 318
2

31
84

3184

3184

3184

3184

3184

3184

3184

3183

3183

3183

3184

3184

3184

318
4

3193
319131

92

10'

H
:\2

7\
27

74
1 

- S
is

te
rs

 E
as

t P
or

ta
l M

ob
ili

ty
 H

ub
\0

01
 - 

S
is

te
rs

 M
ob

ili
ty

 H
ub

 - 
D

es
ig

n\
de

si
gn

\E
xh

ib
its

\2
02

3-
12

-1
1 

- C
on

ce
pt

 s
ite

 d
es

ig
n\

E
_C

on
ce

pt
 D

es
ig

n-
27

74
1_

00
1.

dw
g 

   
  D

ec
 1

5,
 2

02
3 

- 1
:3

3p
m

 - 
 c

th
om

ps
on

   
   

La
yo

ut
 T

ab
: L

ay
ou

t1

PHONE: CONTACT:

Sisters East Portal Mobility Hub
Sisters, OR

Tree Perservation Revised Layout Preliminary Design Subject to Change
Date: Dec 2023

Tony Roos(503) 228-5230

0 502550

Scale: 1" = 50'

17" Juniper

12" Pine 13" Pine

24" Pine
18" Pine

23" Pine

18" Pine
25" Pine

15" Pine
25" Pine

21" Pine

19" Juniper

20" Pine
15" Pine

13" Pine
20" Pine

17" Pine

12" Pine
15" Pine14" Pine

20" Pine

25" Pine
19" Pine

2x12" Pine

36" Pine

15" Pine

13" Pine

2x17" Pine

22" Juniper
13" Juniper

17" Juniper

14" Pine

12" Pine

2x6" Juniper

13" Pine

23" Pine
18" Pine

McKenzie Hwy

Felicity Ln

Cascade Ave (US20, OR126)

Hood Ave

Future Phase

Storm Infiltration Basin

32" Pine

25" Pine

18" Pine

2x13" Pine

27" Pine

36" Pine
35" Pine

35" Pine21" Pine 45" Pine

troos
PolyLine

troos
Length Measurement
200'-0"

troos
Length Measurement
14'-0"

troos
Polygon

troos
Callout
RV Dump Station

troos
Callout
RV Staging area

troos
Length Measurement
80'-0"



S

P

S

S
S

C

C
C

C

CC

EVEVEVEVEVEV

BUS

ONLY

24'

12'
24'

24'

20'

24'

20'

20'

RIDESHARE
LOADING

JUNIPER

JUNIPER

DUMP
STATION

H
:\2

7\
27

74
1 

- S
is

te
rs

 E
as

t P
or

ta
l M

ob
ili

ty
 H

ub
\0

01
 - 

S
is

te
rs

 M
ob

ili
ty

 H
ub

 - 
D

es
ig

n\
de

si
gn

\E
xh

ib
its

\2
02

4-
01

-0
3 

- C
ity

 S
ke

tc
h\

E
_C

ity
 S

ke
tc

h-
27

74
1_

00
1.

dw
g 

   
  J

an
 0

9,
 2

02
4 

- 2
:2

6p
m

 - 
 rm

on
tg

om
er

y 
   

  L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 2

2X
34

PHONE: CONTACT:

Sisters East Portal Mobility Hub
Sisters, OR

Tree Perservation Revised Layout Preliminary Design Subject to Change
Date: January 2024

Tony Roos(503) 228-5230

McKenzie Hwy

Felicity Ln

Cascade Ave (US20, OR126)

Hood Ave

Storm Infiltration Basin

0 502550

Scale: 1" = 50'



S

P

S

S
S

C

C
C

C

CC

EVEVEVEVEVEV

Lock to Lock Time

S-BUS-36

Width
Track

Steering Angle

2.50 21.30

feet

:
:
:

6.0
8.00
8.00

37.6:

35.80

BUS

ONLY

24'

12'
24'

24'

20'

24'

20'

20'

RIDESHARE
LOADING

JUNIPER

JUNIPER

DUMP
STATION

H
:\2

7\
27

74
1 

- S
is

te
rs

 E
as

t P
or

ta
l M

ob
ili

ty
 H

ub
\0

01
 - 

S
is

te
rs

 M
ob

ili
ty

 H
ub

 - 
D

es
ig

n\
de

si
gn

\E
xh

ib
its

\2
02

4-
01

-0
3 

- C
ity

 S
ke

tc
h\

E
_C

ity
 S

ke
tc

h-
27

74
1_

00
1.

dw
g 

   
  J

an
 0

9,
 2

02
4 

- 2
:2

9p
m

 - 
 rm

on
tg

om
er

y 
   

  L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 2

2X
34

PHONE: CONTACT:

Sisters East Portal Mobility Hub
Sisters, OR

Tree Perservation Revised Layout Preliminary Design Subject to Change
Date: January 2024

Tony Roos(503) 228-5230

McKenzie Hwy

Felicity Ln

Cascade Ave (US20, OR126)

Hood Ave

Storm Infiltration Basin

0 502550

Scale: 1" = 50'



 

 

 



W

W

S

S

42+00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00
47+00

50'

143'*

SS

48+00 49+00 50+00

51+00

52
+

00

CCT

AMR

May 2023

AS SHOWN

XX
BARCLAY DRIVE IMPROVEMENTS

J U L .  15 ,  2 0 0 3A N T H O N Y  M.  R O O S

60404PE

OREGON

ENG INEER

RE
GIS

TERED PROFESSIONAL

EXPIRES: 12/31/2024

JDS

90
% SU

BM
ITT

AL

NO
T F

OR

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

- S
TA

: 4
7+

10
.0

0
SE

E 
BE

LO
W

 L
EF

T

M
ATCH LINE - STA: 47+

10.00
SEE ABOVE RIGHT

0 201020

Scale: 1" = 20'

Barclay Dr

La
rc

h 
St

Ce
da

r S
t

Ca
m

p 
Po

lk
 R

d

Lo
cu

st
 S

t

Barclay Dr

SSL-6

Signing, Striping, and Illumination
Exhibit

13'

14'

13'

13'

14'

13'

13'

14'

13'

35 mph Taper

35 mph Taper

* Taper length calculated using:
L = (WS^2)/60



Larch to Locust - Phased Estimate

City of Sisters

ITEM 

NO.
ITEM UNIT

TOTAL 

QUANTITY
 UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST

TEMPORARY FEATURES AND 

1 Mobilization LS ALL 73,524.00$          73,524.00$                          

2 Temporary Protection and Direction of Traffic LS ALL 13,500.00$          13,500.00$                          

3 Flaggers HR 70 70.00$                 4,900.00$                            

4 Stripe Removal FOOT 575 1.00$                    575.12$                               

5 Temporary Curb Ramp EACH 9 2,000.00$            18,000.00$                          

6 Erosion Control LS ALL 7,353.00$            7,353.00$                            

7 Inlet Protection, Type 2 EACH 6 100.00$               600.00$                               

TEMPORARY FEATURES AND 118,452$                     

ROADWORK (00300)

8 Construction Survey Work LS ALL 13,168.00$          13,168.00$                          

9 Removal of Structures and Obstructions LS ALL 12,846.00$          12,846.00$                          

10 Clearing and Grubbing LS ALL 3,212.00$            3,212.00$                            

11 General Excavation CUYD 1,391 40.00$                 55,640.00$                          

12 12 Inch Subgrade Stabilization SQYD 270 30.00$                 8,100.00$                            

ROADWORK SUBTOTAL 92,966$                       

DRAINAGE AND SEWERS (00400)

14 8 Inch Storm Sewer Pipe, 5 Ft Depth FOOT 123 110.00$               13,530.00$                          

15 12 Inch Storm Sewer Pipe, 5 Ft Depth FOOT 302 125.00$               37,750.00$                          

16 Concrete Storm Sewer Manholes EACH 0 7,900.00$            -$                                     

17 Concrete Manholes, Water Quality EACH 2 20,400.00$          40,800.00$                          

18 Drywell EACH 2 24,400.00$          48,800.00$                          

19 Concrete Inlets, Type CG-1 EACH 6 7,400.00$            44,400.00$                          

20 Adjusting Boxes EACH 0 660.00$               -$                                     

21 Minor Adjustment of Manholes EACH 3 1,400.00$            4,200.00$                            

DRAINAGE AND SEWERS 175,950$                     

BASES (00600)

22 Cold Plane Pavement Removal, 0 - 2 Inches DeepSQYD 1,825 2.50$                    4,561.39$                            

23 Aggregate Base TON 1,540 40.00$                 61,600.00$                          

BASES SUBTOTAL 66,161$                       

WEARING SURFACES (00700)

24 Level 2, 1/2 Inch ACP Mixture TON 776 115.00$               89,240.00$                          

25 PG 64-22 Asphalt In 1/2 Inch ACP TON 47 625.00$               29,100.00$                          

26 Extra for Asphalt Approaches EACH 1 1,000.00$            1,000.00$                            

27 Concrete Curbs FOOT 1,245 30.00$                 37,350.00$                          

28 Concrete Curbs, Curb And Gutter FOOT 224 35.00$                 7,840.00$                            

29 Concrete Driveways SQFT 476 15.00$                 7,140.00$                            

30 Concrete Walks SQFT 11,585 10.00$                 115,850.00$                        

31 Extra for Curb Ramps EACH 9 1,500.00$            13,500.00$                          

32 Truncated Domes On New Surfaces SQFT 116 30.00$                 3,480.00$                            

Engineer's Estimate - Larch to Locust - Phased Estimate

Barclay Drive Improvements

Prepared By: KAI Date: Aug, 2023

Page 1 of 2



Larch to Locust - Phased Estimate

City of Sisters

ITEM 

NO.
ITEM UNIT

TOTAL 

QUANTITY
 UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST

Engineer's Estimate - Larch to Locust - Phased Estimate

Barclay Drive Improvements

Prepared By: KAI Date: Aug, 2023

WEARING SURFACES SUBTOTAL 304,500$                     

PERMANENT TRAFFIC SAFETY 

33 Delineators, Type 3 FOOT 83 225.00$               18,675.00$                          

34 Longitudinal Pavement Markings - Paint FOOT 2,448 1.00$                    2,448.00$                            

35 Pavement Legend, Type B: Arrows EACH 4 15.00$                 60.00$                                 

36 Pavement Legend, Type B: Bicycle EACH 1 550.00$               550.00$                               

37 Pavement Bar, Type B SQFT 710 12.50$                 8,875.00$                            

PERMANENT TRAFFIC SAFETY 30,608$                       

PERMANENT TRAFFIC CONTROL 

38 Crosswalk Closure Supports EACH 4 15.00$                 60.00$                                 

39 Remove Existing Signs LS ALL 1,000.00$            1,000.00$                            

40 Remove and Reinstall Existing Signs LS ALL 3,500.00$            3,500.00$                            

41 Perforated Steel Square Tube Slip Base Sign SupportsLS ALL 7,887.00$            7,887.00$                            

42 Signs, Standard Sheeting, Sheet Aluminum SQFT 30 25.00$                 750.00$                               

43 Pole Foundations LS ALL 4,500.00$            4,500.00$                            

44 Luminaires, Lamps, and Ballasts LS ALL 1,500.00$            1,500.00$                            

45 Switching, Conduit, and Wiring LS ALL 21,868.00$          21,868.00$                          

46 Lighting Poles and Arms LS ALL 12,000.00$          12,000.00$                          

PERMANENT TRAFFIC CONTROL 53,065$                       

RIGHT OF WAY DEVELOPMENT 

47 Temporary Seeding, Mix No. 1 ACRE 0.02 15,000.00$          300.00$                               

48 Topsoil CUYD 32.27 300.00$               9,680.00$                            

RIGHT OF WAY DEVELOPMENT 9,980$                         

WATER SUPPLY SYSTEMS (01100)

49 Moving Existing Hydrants EACH 1.00 2,000.00$            2,000.00$                            

WATER SUPPLY SYSTEMS 2,000$                         

SUBTOTAL 853,683$                 

30% 256,104.75$                        

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST 1,109,787$              

Contingency

Page 2 of 2








	PWAB 2.13.24 Packet.pdf
	02.13.24 PWAB Agenda.pdf
	PWAB 2.13.24 Packet.pdf
	01.09.2024 PWAB Mtg Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	E_Concept Design-27741_001.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	East Portal - Angled Parking 2024-01-09.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	22X34


	East Portal - Angled Parking School Bus 2024-01-09 (002).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	22X34


	roll plot.pdf
	E-Larch to Locust-27769 (002).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SSL-6


	CE-90%-27769-Reduced (002).pdf


	New Scanned Document from City of Sisters.pdf

